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From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@?psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: December Flex Filing FINAL.pdf 

Monday, November 29,2010 2:lO PM 

Brown, Paula K.; Elliott, Ed; Floyd, Kandi M. 

PGA December Flex Filing for PGS 

Ms. Cole, 

Attached is the November PGA Flex Filing for People Gas. These PGA factors will be effective November 29, 
2010. 

NOlICE Tliis email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may colltain confidential ihfornlatlon. If you have received this 
ernail by mistake. pirase notify tho sender iinmediately. delete this email from your system arid do not copy or disclose it to anyone else Although we 
take precautions to protect againsl viruses. we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any 
wliicli remain 

1 1 /29/20 1 0 



PEOPLE5 -A5 

November 29.2010 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Notice of PGA Factors. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas System, a Notice of FGA Factors, 
effective November 29. 2010, for the month of December 2010, together with a copy of 
Schedule A- I  showing the calculation of both factors. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Manager, State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail) 
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kandi Floyd (via e-mail) 

Peoples Gaa 
702 NOM Fmnldln street 
P.O. BOX 2582 
Tamp. FL 33801-2562 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Docket No. 100003-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 11-29-10 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S 
NOTICE OF PGA FACTORS 

Pursuant to Commission Orders Nos. 24463 and 24463-A, Peoples Gas System hereby notifies the 

Commission that, effedive November 30,2010, for its first billing cyde, it will reduce its Purchased Gas 

Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC09-0732-FOF-GU to 8.81742 per therm for 

residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factorto $.67535 per 

therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class for the month of December, 2010. Sepafate PGA factors 

will be used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the Commission on March 16, 1999 in 

Docket No. 981698. Schedule A-I showing a comparison of the Company's projections for December, 

2010 has been submitted. 

Dated this 29' day of November, 2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

I?? %,Q 2 

Kandi hn. Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 2562, Tampa, Florida 33601-2562 
(813) 228-4668 
Manager, State Regulatory 
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